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ONTARIO HERITAGE TRUST

SEP 18 2007
TOWN OF NEWMARKET RECEIVED

Anita Moore, AMCT
Town Clerk
905-953-5300, ext. 2202
amoore@newmarket.ca

September 5, 2007

Ontario Heritage Trust
10 Adelaide Street East
Toronto, ON M5C 1J3

Dear Sir/Madam:

Re: St. Paul's Anglican Church and Rectory
227 Church Street and 439 D’Arcy Street, Newmarket
Notice of Intention to Designate
File: 3.7.2

This is to advise you that the Town of Newmarket is in the process of designating St. Paul’s
Church and Rectory located at 227 Church Street and 439 D’Arcy Street, Newmarket.

Enclosed for your information is a copy of the newspaper advertisement that will be published
on September 11, 2007 for the first time, and one subsequent week thereafter.

If you have any questions pertaining to the above matter, please do not hesitate to contact this
office.

Sincerely
Anita Noore
Town Clerk
AM:am

Enclosure (1)

Newmarket's vision: A community well beyond the ordinary

395 Mulock Drive, P.O. Box 328, STN MAIN NEWMARKET, ON L3Y 4X7
General Information: 905-895-5193 Fax: 905-953-5140

VISIT OUR WEBSITE AT: www.newmarket.ca



~ ~ INTHE MATTER OF THE ONTARIO HERITAGE ACT, 1990, RS.0.
CHAPTER 18, SECTION 29 (3).

AND IN THE MATTER OF THE LANDS AND PREMISES located at 227 Church
Street and 439 D’'Arcy Street — Lots 67, 68, and 70 of Plan 81; Part Lots 66, 72,
and 79 of Plan 81, Town of Newmarket, Regional Municipality of York.

NOTICE OF INTENTION TO DESIGNATE

TAKE NOTICE that the Council of the Corporation of the Town of Newmarket
intends to designate the lands municipally known as 227 Church Street and 439
D’Arcy Street, Town of Newmarket, Regional Municipality of York. (St. Paul's

Anglican Church and Rectory).
REASONS FOR PROPOSED DESIGNATION

Saint Paul's Anglican Church and Rectory located at 227 Church Street and 439
D'Arcy Street is significant for historical and architectural reasons. The church was
constructed in 1883-1884 replacing the first St. Paul’s Church which was built in
1834. This was one of the first Church of England parishes in York County and
was served by missionaries in the early 19" century. The building illustrates the
work of architect Marshall B. Aylesworth whose projects included churches in

Aurora, Markdale, Almonte, and Owen Sound.

The church and adjacent rectory complement one another with features identified
with gothic revival design, a style favoured for residential and ecclesiastical
building during the late 1800’s. The church is constructed of brick, wood and stone
and faced with courses of grey rock-faced limestone taken from the Lake
Couchiching area. The brick is from the Stickwood Brickyard once located on
Srigley Street. The tower bell was used for many years to signal fires and now
continues to be used at most services including weddings and funerals.

The file is available for viewing at the Clerk's Office, Corporate and Financial
Services Department, Municipal-Offices, 395 Mulock Drive, -Ontario.

Notice of Objection to the designation may be served on the Clerk within thirty
days of the first date of this publication.

PUBLISHED A FIRST TIME this 11" day of September, 2007.

PUBLISHED A SECOND TIME this 18" day of September, 2007.
A. Moore

Town Clerk
395 Mulock Drive
Newmarket, ON L3Y 4X7

905-953-5300
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| ONTARIO HERITAGE TRUST
TOWN OF NEWMARKET
Anita Moore, AMCT SEP 2 5 2007
Town Clerk
eos-gsgggoo, ot 2202 RECEIVED
amoore@newmarket.ca

September 25, 2007

Ontario Heritage Trust
10 Adelaide Street East
Toronto, ON M5C 1J3

Dear Sir/Madam:

Re: St. Paul's Anglican Church and Rectory
227 Church Street and 439 D’Arcy Street, Newmarket
Notice of Intention to Designate
File: 3.7.2

This is to advise you that the Town of Newmarket is in the process of designating St. Paul's
Church and Rectory located at 227 Church Street and 439 D'Arcy Street, Newmarket.

Enclesed for your information is a copy of the newspaper adveriisement that was published on
September 11, 2007 for the first time, and one subsequent week thereafter.

| advise the notice herein was sent by First Class mail on September 5, 2007 and also by same
day courier on September 25, 2007.

If you have any questions pertaining to the above matter, please do not hesitate to contact this
office.

Sincerely
Anita Moore
Town Clerk
AM:am

Enclosure (1)

Newmarket’s vision: A community wel! beyond the crdinary

305 Mulock Drive, P.O. Box 328, STN MAIN NEWMARKET, ON L3Y 4X7
General Inforimation: 905-895-5193 Fax: 205-953-5140

VISIT OUR WEBSITE AT: www.newmarket.ca




IN THE MATTER OF THE ONTARIO HERITAGE ACT, 1990, R.S.0.
CHAPTER 18, SECTION 29 (3).

AND IN THE MATTER OF THE LANDS AND PREMISES located at 227 Church
Street and 439 D’Arcy Street — Lots 67, 68, and 70 of Plan 81; Part Lots 66, 72,
and 79 of Plan 81, Town of Newmarket, Regional Municipality of York.

NOTICE OF INTENTION TO DESIGNATE

TAKE NOTICE that the Council of the Corporation of the Town of Newmarket
intends to designate the lands municipally known as 227 Church Street and 439
D'Arcy Street, Town of Newmarket, Regional Municipality of York. (St. Paul's
Anglican Church and Rectory).

REASONS FOR PROPOSED DESIGNATION

Saint Paul's Anglican Church and Rectory located at 227 Church Street and 439
D'Arcy Street is significant for historical and architectural reasons. The church was
constructed in 1883-1884 replacing the first St. Paul’s Church which was built in
1834. This was one of the first Church of England parishes in York County and
was served by missionaries in the early 19" century. The building illustrates the
work of architect Marshall B. Aylesworth whose projects included churches in
Aurora, Markdale, Almonte, and Owen Sound.

The church and adjacent rectory complement one another with features identified
with gothic revival design, a style favoured for residential and ecclesiastical
building during the late 1800’s. The church is constructed of brick, wood and stone
and faced with courses of grey rock-faced limestone taken from the Lake
Couchiching area. The brick is from the Stickwood Brickyard once located on
Srigley Street. The tower bell was used for many years 0 signal fires and now
continues to be used at most services including weddings and funerals.

The file is available for viewing at the Clerk’s Office, Corporate and Financial
Services Department, Municipal Offices, 395 Mulock Drive, Ontario.

Notice of Objection to the designation may be served on the Clerk within thirty
days of the first date of this publication.

PUBLISHED A FIRST TIME this 11™ day of September, 2007.

PUBLISHED A SECOND TIME this 1gth day of September, 2007.
A. Moore

Town Clerk
395 Mulock Drive
Newmarket, ON L3Y 4X7

905-953-5300




